Meghna D'Souza

From: Mark Barber <Mark.Barber@safework.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2018 3:08 PM

To: Meghna D'Souza

Cc: Contact@safework.nsw.gov.au

Subject: FW: Bomen Solar (SSD 8853) - Exhibition of EIS
Attachments: image012.wmz; image016.wmz

Security Classification:UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Meghna.

Safework NSW have no comments in relation to the proposed development, other than we would like to meet with
the successful contactor prior to the commencement of Construction.

Regards

Mark Barber
Manager — Riverina Murray | Regional Operations & Sector Initiatives

SafeWork NSW, Better Regulation

Department of Finance, Services and Innovation

Address: Level 2, 76 Morgan Street, Wagga Wagga NSW 2650
Ph: 026933 6501

Mb: 0438 980610

mark.barber@safework.nsw.gov.au
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From: Contact@safework.nsw.gov.au
Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2018 1:14 PM
To: Mark Barber <Mark.Barber@safework.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Bomen Solar (SSD 8853) - Exhibition of EIS

Security Classification:UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Mark,
Please see below seeking a response to Bomen solar farm (if you have any input)

Kind Regards

Katrina Boyle
Customer Service Advisor, Customer Experience

SafeWork NSW | Department of Finance, Services and Innovation
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